From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

CC: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason
(CRM); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: 4/5/2011 7:39:19 PM

Subject: Re: Questions re; ATF Emails and Reports

Thanks, Pat.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 07:23 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ) R ,

Subject: Questions re{ ATF Emails and Reports

Matt: Answers in Bold. Enjoy. PJC

1 ATF COATE

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:04 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Morrissey, Mike
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(USAAZ) oo
Subject: RE:! ATF ! Emalls and Reports

Great. Thanks a ton. One additional question—isthe! ATF |nvest|gat|on still pending?

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:14 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ)

Matt: | am working with ASAC Jim Needles to get the answers. Thanks PJC

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:47 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ)

Subject: RE:; ATF Emalls and Reports

Pat,

Thanks again for finding and sending these. | have a few follow-up questions, which I'll ask of ATF as well, as |
imagine they are probably the ones with the greatest knowledge in this area.

Andtwo,! ATF iproposalincludes a sentence that states “[t]his request is predicated on ATF’s previous

authorizati ion of aIIowmg firearms to be trafflcked (walked )i in furtherance of |nvest|gat|ons which target FTO's as

Matt

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:26 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ)

Subject: Dodson Emails and Reports

case,i ATF | was seeking grenade launchers and other high powered weapons, and after ATF  ipurchased

six firéarms in June 2010 from: ATF if ~ATF istated he was no longer in the business and did ot want to
proceed with obtaining the high powered weapons.

As we discussed last week, this kind of cooperation was never planned or executed in Fast and Furious, yet somehow

anROIl fromthe] ATF icase made it into a Senator Grassley letter.

_______________________ -
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What do you think? PJC
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